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Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited 

(SunPetro) 
Commercial & Supply Chain Management  
8th Floor, ATL Corporate Park, Opp. L&T Gate no. 7, 
Saki Vihar Road, Chandivali, Powai  
Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400072, Maharashtra [INDIA] 
www.sunpetro.com 
CIN: U24219GJ1995PTC028519 

No. SunPetro/Bhaskar/45KL Storage Tanks/2023-24/SPPL-155/Bulletin-3  Date:27.10.2023 
 

BULLETIN #3 
 

Sub: Supply of Four (4No.) 45 KL Cylindrical & Flat End Crude Oil Storage Tanks for Bhaskar 
Field. 

 
Ref: RFQ No.: SunPetro/Bhaskar/45KL Storage Tanks/2023-24/SPPL-155 
 
Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited (SunPetro), hereby authorized following amendment / 
clarification in the above referred Tender: 
 

Sr 
No. 

Clause ref. Description 
Confirmation/ 
clarification 

SunPetro Response 

1. 
Technical Specification 
10. 

Supplier shall get the tanks and 
dip sticks (2 Nos per tank) 
calibrated and certified by 
Weights & Measures (from State 
Government’s Legal Metrology 
Dept.). 

Calibration 
certificate shall be 
certified by NABL 
Accredited Lab. 

Tanks Calibration 
Certificate is to be 
provided from Weights & 
Measures Department and 
Dip Stick Calibration 
Certificate to be provided 
by NABL Approved 
Agency. 

2. 
Scope of Supply 
10. 

Bidder shall provide all the 
standard quality control and test 
certificates of the tank and its 
assembly preferably witnessed 
and approved by a Third-Party 
Inspector approved by SunPetro. 

TPI inspection is in 
scope of Client. 

Yes 

3. 
Delivery period  
BULLETIN #1 

The tank's delivery period will be 
60 days from the date of 
LOI/LOA. 

60 to 75 days after 
approval of drawing. 

Drawings are already 
provided in the RFQ 
document and delivery 
period is 60 days from date 
of LOI/LOA 

4.  
Who will bear the Third-party 
inspection cost? 

 Client’s Scope 

5.  
We will provide transportation to 
your location but who will provide 
crane service for unloading? 

 
Unloading under SunPetro 
Scope. 

6.  

Please clarify, all 4 tanks supply 
at single locations? if more 
locations, please get details so 
we can calculate transportation 
charge. 

 
All locations are in Bhaskar 
Field 

7.  

Tank calibration certificates 
accepted from Govt. approved 
Chartered engineer? please 
clarify. 

 
Official Certified from 
Weights & Measures 
department 
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All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Sun Petrochemicals Pvt. Ltd 

8.  
Bidder request for extension for 
the tender preparation and 
submission. 

 
Considering the project 
requirement, no further 
extension will be provided. 


